From: CGM Arboriculture

Sent: 19 Apr 2021 13:22:38 +0000
To: Burlow, Alexa

Subject: 2-3 War Cottages, Euston
Attachments: Pic 4.jpg, Pic 13.jpg, Pic 14.jpg

[[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL] |
Good Afternoon Alexa,

As per our telephone conversation please find answers that should help your queries on the planning
application submitted for the above address:

The failed and hung up branches are mostly located in the canopy over the driveway as per picture 4
attached. The branch that needs to be removed is partly torn out and resting on the lower parts of the
canopy is located on the Middle East facing limb towards the very top as pictured in 13.

The limb that is to be removed is just above the main fork due to major stress fracture. It is pictured in
the attached photo 14.

Tegan Harnwell
Administration Assistant

CGM Group (East Anglia) Ltd

Telephone: 01366 388738
Email: Arboriculture@cgmitd.co.uk

CGMSB,

Dur Services

- Tree Felling
- Tree Survey

- Stump Grinding

— Crowven Reduction Click here to find out more

- Crown Thinning and Lifting imfof@cgmitd.co.uk 0800 160 1199  www.cemitd
Reed House, Karoo Close, Bexwell Business Park,
Downham Market, Norfolk, PE38 9GA

:01366 388738


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.countrygroundsmaintenance.co.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Calexa.burlow%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cfc83a22ca93c4120a8ae08d903363617%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637544353651678068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jFQps4RmejsYKdGIcIdWTk%2FKr6yXvPmBBxIrHVQpkfA%3D&reserved=0
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Please consider your environmental responsibilities before printing this email
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